Dweet

Jimmy Trinh

Studying Law at The University of Law aspiring to be a solicitor. Looking for a part time job alongside studying.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

Vietnamese

English

About

I am a current undergraduate student studying Law at the University of Law and have previously worked within the operations team in John Lewis and Partners (Kingston-Upon Thames). In this job I engage with customers of all sorts of ages and personalities who walk in and provide hospitality. I was responsible for managing stock on the shop floor as well as making sure everything is well presented to meet the highest business standards which required me to implement organisational as well as attentive listening skills. As a hardworking, confident and proactive young person, I look forward to learning new skills and gaining valuable experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Bristows Law Firm

John Lewis

Experience



Sales Assistant

John Lewis | Sep 2022 - Feb 2023

- Operations team
- Handled stock management for shop floor and stock room
- Answering customer enquiries on the shop floor with a high standard of customer service
- Flexibility within the store within different departments to increase knowledge and skill set
- Working with a variety of teams across different departments

Solicitor

Bristows Law Firm | Jun 2022 - Jul 2022

- · Working collaboratively with a team
- Taking the initiative to organise directions to take as a team
- Communicating to the team on my ideas and opinions Morgan Stanley Investment Banking Course
- Participated in a 2-hour investment banking course for Morgan Stanley Work Experience in Bristows Law Firm
- \bullet Experienced how a professional law firm operates on a day-to-day basis within 1 week

Education & Training

2021 - 2023 St Paul's Catholic College

A-level,

2016 - 2021 GCSE Sunbury Manor School

GCSE,